

ATTORNEY AT LAW  
**EMELIE SVENSSON**



COPENHAGEN



(+45) 77 40 10 38



[ESV@NJORDLAW.COM](mailto:ESV@NJORDLAW.COM)



## PROFILE

Emelie Svensson specialized in European Business Law with an expert knowledge of Intellectual Property Law and Competition Law. She mainly handles international intellectual property disputes where she advises, negotiates and litigates on behalf of well-known global firms throughout Scandinavia. She is head of the NJORD Law Firm's Swedish Legal Team, which is the most specialized Swedish legal department in Denmark and positioned as one of the biggest filer of copyright cases with the Swedish Patent and Market Court.

Emelie is selected as a Young Talent in the Legal Profession and **WIPR** has appointed Emelie to be among the world's 20 Trailblazers and among the 100 most influential women in IP worldwide.

Apart from her LL.M (Master of Laws) degree, Emelie Svensson holds two renowned international LL.Ms. She also has previous experience from working at the United Nations' (UNCTAD) IP Unit in Geneva and the Swedish law firm De Facto Juristbyrå.

## EXPERIENCE

2015-	NJORD, assistant attorney and attorney
2014	MAQS Law Firm, trainee
2014	UNCTAD (United Nations Conference on Trade and Development), Division on Investment and Enterprise, Investment Capacity Branch, IP Unit, intern
2012-2014	De Facto Juristbyrå, student associate
2012-2013	Juristjouren, pro bono legal counsel
2009-2010	Tic Tac, economist

## EDUCATION

2018	Admitted to the Swedish Bar Association
2015	The University of Lund, Sweden, LL.M (juristprogrammet /Master of Laws, 5 yr.)
2015	The University of Lund, Sweden, LL.M (Master in European Business Law)
2014	The University of Stockholm, Sweden, LL.M (Master in European Intellectual Property Law)
2013	The University of Lund, Sweden, LL.B (Bachelor of Laws)

## LANGUAGES

Swedish, Spanish, Danish, and English.

## MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the Board of the Swedish Bar Association's international department
- Member of Øresundsadvokater